From: Madeleine Slade [N

Sent: 14 August 2019 16:06

To: Mcclue,Jonathar I -~

Subject: Application 2019/3634/L: Hampstead Figure Sculpture

Dear Mr McClue

It appears that no assessment has yet been made, as required by Historic England, by a “specialist conservation advisor” as
to the feasibility of temporarily moving the Grade 2 listed HAMPSTEAD FIGURE SCULPTURE TO THE NORTH OF
SWISS COTTAGE LIBRARY, AVENUE ROAD AND LAND TO THE SOUTI OF SWISS COTTAGE LEISURE
CENTRE ADELAIDE ROAD LONDON NW3 3NF - Application No. 2019/3634/L.

1 see that "Rupert Harris Conservation" has just been appointed to oversee removal and relocation of The Hampstead Figure
Sculpture. Please may we see the evidence that the sculpture will in fact withstand the move as it is very old.

If the sculpture is found to be in a fit condition to be moved, I would recommend that it be transferred directly to the grass
mound in front of the library for its preferred permanent location, in keeping with the original commission that it be close to
the library, to avoid it having to be moved again at a later date.

Am I correct in understanding that the Secretary of State needs to endorse the move for it to be authorised?

Yours Sincerely

Madeleine Slade



